112 E 4th Street

Architectural Style: Mediterranean Revival “20™ Century Commercial”
Paulson Super Service Station

Built in 1931 by Albert Paulson, the Super Ser-
vice Station was then the newest full service fill-
ing station in the city. The lot had been used as
Paulson Brothers Auto Exchange auto & tire
sales area for years; & the building has been util-
ized for many purposes since. Its Mediterranean
roots are subtle. The importance of the main en-
try, with a red tiled roof; tiles set around & em-
phasizing the structural elements which form the
angled tripartite entry, making them look like the
tops of substantial piers; Roman arched windows
outlined in red; the arch above the door inset with a red fan pattern. Also the horizontal empha-
sis with continuous red banding along the roof’s long low parapet wall, & band of windows
along 4™ which replace original garage bay entries.
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